Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: Transport and Highways
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

This FOI request is for the Transport/ Highways team

1) What was the last 3 years budget for transport related schemes, broken down by year?
Answer:
This information is exempt under the provisions of Section 21 -Information accessible to applicant by other means. This letter therefore is a statutory refusal notice as required by Section 17(1) of the FOI Act.  

Information for the past three years is held in our capital budget monitoring reports online: , 18 June 2021 - 18 June 2024 (leicester.gov.uk)
2) What contractors/ software (including speed, O/D surveys, traffic count, vehicle type) are/ is used to analyse the road network before a potential scheme is added to the programme?
2.1) What is the annual cost for these, listed individually?
A combination is used, the software and tools for the specific listed circumstances are:
a. Speed and volume surveys are sourced from Leicestershire County Council, via partnership agreement (Ad hoc cost)
b. Traffic monitoring is undertaken using VivaCity equipment (£91,016)
c. Collision investigation and assessment is analysed and recorded on Buchanan Computing's AccsMap platform (£26,913 p.a.)
d. Travel time analysis is undertaken using the TRACC programme by Basemap (£13,300 p.a.)


3) How many schemes were completed in the last 3 annual programmes, broken down by year?
2021 - 16
2022 - 17

2023 – 19
2024 (to date) - 5 

4) Please could you confirm the number of staff within the team?

As of submission, there are 95 staff within the Transport division.
5) Please could you confirm the cumulative annual wage for the team?

The total annual cost is £4,557,541. 
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.

